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E-mail: infogov@coventry.gov.uk

Phone : 024 7697 5408

31 May 2019
Dear Sir/Madam.

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
Request ID: REQ05647

Thank you for your request for information relating to Regional Adoption Agency.

You have requested the following information:

1. Are you already a member of a Regional Adoption Agency (RAA)?

Yes.

2. If yes to Question 1, which authority or agency is delivering the RAA? (Is it led
by a specific Local Authority or a Private or Voluntary Agency?) Please give us the
name of the actual LA or Agency.

Adoption Central England.

If no to Question 1, what is your plan for securing membership of a RAA within the
government specified timescales (due date and authorities you are seeking to join

with). You do not need to answer any further questions after this.

3. Who is the designated lead officer responsible for the Regional Adoption
Agency? Name, Role and Email address please.

Brenda Vincent - Lead Manager - brendavincent@aceadoption.com

4. Which LA or Agency is responsible for delivering the IT solution that supports
the work of the RAA?



Mosaic.

5. Has the RAA already procured an IT system to support its work? If yes, who is
the supplier of that system? If no, you do not need to answer any further questions.

Yes - Warwickshire Council.
6. Does this system provide other functionality apart from the RAA?
The Local Authority uses this system.

For example, is it part of a wider social care system or is it a specific standalone
solution for the activities of a RAA? If it is part of wider system, please tell us
which system this is (supplier name) and the authority whose social care system
this is.

7. If this is a dedicated RAA system only, what is the value of the contract and the
contract period? Please show the purchasing costs / implementation costs and
support and maintenance costs separately.

This is Warwickshire's system, we therefore do not hold this information and are advising
you as per Section 1(1) of the Act.

The supply of information in response to a freedom of information request does not confer
an automatic right to re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the
purposes of private study and non-commercial research without requiring further
permission. Similarly, information supplied can also be re-used for the purposes of news
reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please contact us if you wish to use the
information for any other purpose.

For information, we publish a variety of information such as: FOI/EIR Disclosure Log,
Publication Scheme, Facts about Coventry and Open Data that you may find of useful if
you are looking for information in the future.

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our
response. Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt
of our response to your original request — email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk

If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information
Commissioner, who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email casework@ico.org.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance





